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vednfnludunisafaateiindioufidnaluiudou an Professor John Elliott Uszmadanay

auiud 13
Juil 22 6.4 48- 10 49 I
nm\ﬂnm'luﬁwmrﬂ?-umhim’ﬁuugﬂﬁmﬂuiuﬂuu QN Professor John Elliott England
drznaangye  Srwandoe dai
L
From: “John Elliott™ <john.elliott@uea.ac.uk > View Contact Details

Subject: Re: Classroom Action Research
Date: Tue, 31 Jan 2006 22:45:48 +0000

To: | Klomkul™ Y .com>

7J start 2 g il

From: "John Elliott" <john.elliott@uea.ac.uk> View Contact Details
Subject: Re: Classroom Action Research
Date: Tue, 31 Jan 2006 22:45:48 +0000

To: "Lampong Klomkul" <lklomkul@yahoo.com>

Thanks for the lovely photo's Lampong.

| may not have time to do a speech by Feb 8th since | am behind on many deadlines at
the moment. However, please EfiV(? everyone at the seminar my very good wishes. If | have any
advice to give it is: "Don' be afraid to share ﬁroblems in your teaching with each other, across
as well as inside schools. If you do you find that g/oou are all ‘sailing in " the same boat' and that
the problems are general rather than personal. Sotry to understand them to-gether and don't
forget to get your students paints of view on their lesson experiences (they will have a lot of
insights to offer).”

Good Luck,
John


mailto:john.elliott@uea.ac.uk
mailto:lklomkul@yahoo.com

| '.?.7 4
On 27 Jan 2006, at 15:23, Lamponqg Klomkul wrote: AR J‘\'/
Py &

Dear Professor John Elliott,

| am writing to inform you about the first seminar of the network. It will be on
February 8th, 2006. | would like to invite you to give us a Speech about “classroom action
research” by writing through this e-mail. Therefore, | am going to take your speech to
presentto all teacher researchers who will participate in the seminar. Kindly see a photo
of school that we will setthe seminar and a photo of my team and | as attached.

Thank you for your kindness and awaiting for your reply.

Sincerely yours,
Lampong

John Elliott < B-KAL V. > wrote:
Welldone Lampong. | would be happy to advise you. John

On 7 Jan 2006, at 05:03, Lampong Klomkul wrote:
Dear Professor John Elliott,

HAPPY NEW YEAR 2006.

How are you doing? | am writing to inform you about my classroom action research
network project. During new year season, | have been to Sukhothai province for doing a data
collection and to cooperate with teachers, headmasters and educators who will be the member
of the network. It was so excited for them that | will do this project in their area. They give me
a positive response.

| have written a project and present to them. In my Eroject, | have a group of peaple
who are being advisor including University teacher, Network Researcher and Educator. They
are Thal. This project is quite new for me and | am a person who starts doing this. It will be
veg useful and has more effective if | have a foreigner advisor in order to receive a new vision
and good advice to develop the network. Therefore, | would like to ask you to be one of the
advisor of my Project. Please advise me whether you can do it or not. If it possible, | will
always inform you what | will do with the network project and | ask you some professional

advice.
Thank you very much for your kindness.

Sincerely yours,
Lampong
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John Elliott wrote:
Dear Lampong,

Thank you for getting in touch. How you enable teachers to do action research is very
dependent on context. For example, | am evaluatinF a form of action research in Hong Kong
known as Lesson study that involves a great deal of peer observation which would not be
possible inthe UK context. It is really a matter of how you can apply the principles of action
research in a particular cultural and societal setting.

|f you are setting up a network | would advise that you link it to the Collaborative Action
Research Network (CARN?. This is an international network that | founded nearly 30 years ago.
It is co-ordinated by Professor Bridget Somekh at Manchester Metropolitan University and will
have its international conference next year at the University of Nottingham. You might also
contact Dr Lo, Mun Ling at the Centre for Leaming Studies in the Hon% Kong Institute for
tIE\dugatior?. fThere is an emerging East Asian Network for Lesson Studies that this Centre is at
e heart o,

| hope this is useful,
Keep in touch and best wishes to you for a good launch of the network'
John

Prof. John Elliott . .
Centre for Applied Research in Education

University of East Anglia
Norwich NR4 7TJ, LK

Dear Professor John Elliott,

My name is Lam on% Klomkul (Pong). | am now studying master degree at
Chulalongkom University, Thailand. | am writing for asking your some advice about classroom
aC“ﬁ.” research. | have read many of your books about action research, so | am very interested
in this topic.

From this reason, | have decided my thesis title that related to classroom action
research. My thesis title is "Development of a Classroom Action Research Network Model"

| am going to set up the network of classroom action research that will have Thai
teachers join with this program.

Please give me some advise about how teacher will do classroom action research. Thank
you and awaiting for your reply.

Sincerely yours,
Lampong
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Centre for Applied Research in Education
People

IJohn Elliott is Professor of Education within the Centre for Applied Research in
S M IEducation, which he directed from 1996-99. He is also a former Dean of the School
- of Education and Professional Development (1992-95). John Elliott is well-known
internationally for his role in develong the theory and practice of actjon research in
A the contexts of curriculum and teacher development and has directed a number of
A funded collaborative classroom research projects with teachers and schools These
ANEJr_5F include the Ford Teaching Project (1972-74) and, more recently, the TTA funded
~~ Norwich Area Schools Cansortium (NASC) on the ‘curriculum arid pedagogical
dimensions of student disaffection’ (1997-2001)

addition, John Elliott has been involved in policy-oriented evaluation research. From 1984-89,
he was a member of the Home Office Review of Police ProbauonerTramm?, and is currently co-
directing an evaluation of the Vocational Training of General Medical practifioners

He is the author and editor of a number of well-known publications in the fields of curriculum and
teacher professional development, and has served as a consultantto national and international
organisations. He is currentty an Advisory Professor to the Hong Kong Institute of Education, and
a consultant o the Hong Korig Governmént onthe straleglc developrent of Its curriculum reform
Eroposals, November 2002 he was made Doctor of Education, NONONS Causa by The Hong
ong Institute of Education.  July 2003 he was awarded a LittD (Doctor of Lett_ers¥ atthe.
University of East Anglia. -~ October 2003, he was awarded a Doctor of Education, NONONS
CauSa, bythe Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona. 2002 - 2004 he was made a Professorial

IP Internet
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Date..
Questionnaires Name

How long have you been teaching?

Do you have any problems during teaching?........cccooeeemeerrrvrvvvvvrmsmmsssssnesenns
EXAMPIE....ovvvvvoovess s
When you have the problems about students’ learning or about your teaching,
how do you solve the problem?

Do you know anything about Classroom Action Research/ Classroom
RESEAICH? .ovvvevreessrrsstlonslintlohesipmatiootisionstia N sssssssssssssssssssssssseees

Why do teachers have to do the classroom research?

If you have any problems about teaching or doing classroom research, are there
any people or educational organizations in England come to help you?

How do they help to support you at your school?
Can you tell me about your experience about doing classroom action research?

Do you know anything about these organizations?
CARN (Collaborative Action Research Network) ...

LEA (Local Education Authority)

Do you have any suggestions about doing classroom action research?

Thank you for your kind cooperation
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www.carnt-network.com (Classroom Action Research Network of Thailand)
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Guideline

(Classroom Action Research Network Model)

Workshop
(Network structure)

(Network Components)
1) (common perception)
2) (common vision)
3) (mutual interests/benefits)
4) (all stakeholders participation)
) (complementary relationship)
6) (interdependence)
) (interaction)

(Members' role and duty)
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(Network Activities)
1) (Conferencing)
2) (Seminar)

(Network Output)
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